Himachal pradesh
Public Works Department

No. PWD-Kgr- Forest Case/2021-22- ?5?8 Dated: )SHCIFQJI

To.
The Divisional Forest Officer.
Dharamshala Forest Division.

Dharamshala. District Kangra (H.P.)

Subject : Diversion of 4.5259 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road
from Kanol to Morch Kms 0/0 to 9/140 within the Jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest
Division. District Kangra H.P.

Dear Sir.

Kindly refer to the Observations raised by Nodal Officer cum-Addl. Pr.CCF(FCA) Shimla
vide letter No. Ft.48-5198/2020(FCA) dated 02.09.2021 and your oftice Endst No. 2191 dated

130.09.2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard we hereby submit our point wise reply

against the observations raised as under

. The point pertains to your Division.

2. The point pertains to your Division.

)

The point pertains to your Division.

The dates have been mentioned in the proposal.

LR

The cost estimate of Plantation for reclaiming the Dumping Sites have been placed in the
folders and uploaded online.
The point pertains to Circle Office Dharamshala.

The Photocopies of the DC Certi ficates and Beneficiary Certificates have been Attested.

There . ; .
i fore we request you to Kindly reconsider our proposal for diversion of 4.5259 Ha. forest
and fo

I'th et i
€ Construction of the above cited road.

Yours faithfully,

Executive Engineer,
Kangra Division,

HPPWD Kangra



